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From: Bigelow, Morgan@DTSC
To: Rachel Morgan
Cc: Walsh, Kimberly@DTSC; Jeremie Maehr; mikebuck@fulcrumadvocates.com; Cayla Whiteside
Subject: RE: California Western Q2 2023 Status Report
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 3:19:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

In regards to the Q2 2023 Status Report 2. Summary of Findings, DTSC finds that data gaps remain at
the California Western Railroad facility, and further study will be necessary to evaluate protective
remedies.
 
Morgan
 

From: Rachel Morgan <RachelMorgan@kennedyjenks.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 1:16 PM
To: Bigelow, Morgan@DTSC <Morgan.Bigelow@dtsc.ca.gov>
Cc: Walsh, Kimberly@DTSC <Kimberly.Walsh@dtsc.ca.gov>; Jeremie Maehr
<JeremieMaehr@kennedyjenks.com>; mikebuck@fulcrumadvocates.com; Cayla Whiteside
<CaylaWhiteside@kennedyjenks.com>
Subject: California Western Q2 2023 Status Report
 
Good afternoon, Attached is the quarterly status report for second quarter 2023 at the California Western Railroad site. Also attached are meeting minutes from the PM Meeting on Tuesday, June 13. Thanks, Rachel Morgan, EIT | Project Manager
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Good afternoon,
 
Attached is the quarterly status report for second quarter 2023 at the California Western Railroad
site.
 
Also attached are meeting minutes from the PM Meeting on Tuesday, June 13.
 
Thanks,
 
 

Rachel Morgan, EIT | Project Manager
9325 Sky Park Court, Suite 300, San Diego, CA 92123 
Direct: (415) 243-2441
Teams: RachelMorgan@kennedyjenks.com
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contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
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